
From: Barg, Jonie
To: "Wallace, Katie"
Subject: Ownership Change/Security Interest for Tyrell and Jaime Thomas
Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 11:40:00 AM
Attachments: 15-7312_01_444050.pdf

RE:     Water Right Change of Ownership No. 15-7312, 15-4023, 15-25018, 15-2029,
15-2055, 15-7235
           
Dear Sir/Madam:
 
The Department of Water Resources acknowledges receipt of your Notice of Change
in Water Right Ownership.
 
Our review of your notice indicates that additional information is required before we
can process the change.  The information required is indicated below:
 
****      Evidence of Water Right Ownership:  After reviewing the legal description

attached to the Warranty Deed attached to the ownership change and the legal
description attached to the Mortgage with the security interest, it appears
additional evidence of ownership is required.  Please supply the deeds
showing all the property deed to Tyrell and Jaime Thomas.  Also it appears
water right 15-7312 will also require a split so unless the Tyrell and Jaime
purchased the entire place of use an additional filing fee of $75.00 will also be
required.  Please review the map attached to determine whether a split for that
water right will be required.

 
Because the Department cannot process the ownership change without proper
documentation, we will hold any action on your notice pending receipt of the
necessary information.  If we do not receive the necessary information within 30 days
we will return your notice and all attachments and your notice will not be processed.
 
Please note that Section 42-248, Idaho Code, requires you or the owner of this water
right to maintain current ownership and address records on file with the department. 
Forms to file a change of ownership of a water right and/or a change in the address of
the water right owner are available from any department office, or at the department’s
website at: www.idwr.idaho.gov.
 
Please feel free to contact the Department if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
 

Jonie Barg
Jonie Barg
Idaho Department of Water Resources

mailto:katie.wallace@idahoagcredit.com
http://www.idwr.idaho.gov/
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900 N Skyline Ste A
Idaho Falls ID 83402
phone: (208) 525-7161
fax: (208) 525-7177
email: jonie.barg@idwr.idaho.gov
 
Protect your Enthusiasm from the Negativity of others.  ~ H Jackson Brown Jr. ~
 
 


